

Blake Clarkson

FRENCH TEACHER



Summary

An accomplished professional with 25 Years of experience and proven knowledge of classroom management, course design, and curriculum development. An enthusiastic educator who guides students to outstanding achievements in learning World languages, understanding cultures and diversity, and finding their inner voice as global leaders. Looking to contribute my knowledge and skills in an institution that offers a genuine opportunity for career progression.

Experience

US French Teacher & MS Spanish Teacher University Preparatory Academy- Seattle, Washington

Sep 2013 - Present

- Curriculum Designer of new & intensive courses
- Developer of Social Emotional Learning curriculum
- Leader of Global Link group to Samoa
- Advisor

French Teacher & English Teacher Columbus IB School, Zaragoza, Spain

Sep 2008 - Jun 2013

- Curriculum designer and developer of Professional English & French courses
- Leader of interactive workshops for professionals
- Observation, mentoring, & performance assessment
- Developer & Administrator of ESL courses and testing (A0, B1, C1)

Education

Masters in Literature (French-Russian)

Bourgogne University, France

Sep 1976 - Jun 1980

Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor's degree (English)

Haute Bretagne University, France, 1981

Jun 1980 - Sep 1981

Conferences

Presenter

- WAFLT Spring Regional 2018, Ellensburg, WA, "Feedback and TLC", Part 1 & Part 2
- ACTFL 2017, Nashville, TN, "How to Develop Your Inner Voice in the Target Language"
- MSA 2017, Chicago, IL, Mission Skills Assessment
- AATF 2016, Austin, TX, "Littérature revisitée"

Skills

- Communication and Interpersonal Skills
- Organization and Time Management
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership
- Conflict Resolution
- Creativity

Contact

✉ info@resumekraft.com

☎ +1-202-555-0186

📍 Seattle, Washington

🌐 linkedin.com/in/blake

- DL2015 San Diego, CA, "Improv for Deeper Learning"